REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING
FARMER CITY, ILLINOIS
MONDAY, APRIL 01, 2019

6:00 P.M.
AGENDA

PRELIMINARY MATTERS
1. Call to order
2. Roll call
3. Pledge of allegiance to the flag
4. Proclamations/presentations/recognitions
5. Public Comment

SECTION I CONSENT AGENDA

The following items will be adopted on a single motion without discussion unless a council member
requests separate consideration.

A. Approval of the minutes of the March 18, 2019 council minutes

B. Fund Warrant List

SECTION II: UNFINISHED BUSINESS--Ordinances or resolutions previously tabled.
A. FY20 Budget discussion

SECTION III: NEW BUSINESS--Ordinances and resolutions for initial consideration

A. ORDINANCE 2019-1028 An Ordinance Creating an Amusement Tax

B. ORDINANCE 2019-1029 An Ordinance Modifying Chapter 79: Seizure and Impounding Vehicles
to Remove the Second Sentence of Section 79.13.

C. RESOLUTION 2019-28 Resolution Authorizing the Execution of a Contract for Mowing Between
the City of Farmer City, Illinois and Fundi Landscaping

D. ORDINANCE 2019-1030 An Ordinance Amending the Approved Annual Budget for the City of
Farmer City for the Fiscal Year Beginning May 1, 2018 and Ending April 30, 2019

SECTION1V: EXECUTIVE SESSION

SECTION V: OTHER ITEMS

1. City manager report
2. Non-agenda items and other business

ADJOURNMENT

NOTE: Anyone planning to attend the meeting who has need of special assistance under the Americans with
Disabilities Act (ADA) is asked to contact the city clerk’s office at (309) 928-2842, 48 hours before the
meeting. Staff will be pleased to make the necessary arrangements.



MINUTES OF THE FARMER CITY, ILLINOIS
CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETING OF
MARCH 18, 2019
6 p.m.

Roll call Present: Councilmembers Coffey, McKinley, Testory and Acting
Mayor Scott Kelley
Also, in attendance: City Manager Sue McLaughlin, City Attorney
Amanda Riess, City Clerk Angie Wanserski
Absent: None

Pledge of allegiance to the flag

Proclamations/presentations City Manager Sue McLaughlin presented the draft FY2020 budget. A
presentation was provided regarding FY2019 completed projects and
what she is hoping to accomplish in the upcoming year.

Public Comment None

SECTIONI: CONSENT AGENDA
A. Approval of the minutes of the March 4, 2019 council minutes
B. Fund Warrant List
MOTION by McKinley to approve consent agenda. Seconded by
Testory. Approved unanimously. Motion carried.

SECTION II: UNFINISHED BUSINESS Ordinances or resolutions previously tabled
1. Ordinance 2019-1026 An Ordinance Establishing an

Administrative Procedure for Assessing and Determining Claims
Under PSEBA
No discussion
MOTION by McKinley to adopt Ordinance 1026 An Ordinance
Establishing an Administrative Procedure for Assessing and
Determining Claims Under PSEBA. Seconded by Testory. Approved
unanimously. Motion carried.

SECTION III: NEW BUSINESS - Ordinances and resolutions for initial consideration
1. Ordinance 2019-1027  Adoption of an Ordinance Authorizing

the Issuance of (i) General Obligation Bonds (Alternate Revenue
Source), Series 2019A; and (ii) General Obligation Bonds,
(Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2019B, of the City of .Farmer
City, DeWitt County, Illinois, Providing the Details of Such Bonds
and for Applicable Alternate Revenue Sources and the Levy of the
Direct Annual Taxes Sufficient to Pay the Principal of and Interest
on Such Bonds, and Related Matters
Bond specialist John Vezzetti was in attendance to answer any



SECTIONIV:

SECTION 1V:

ADJOURNMENT

questions regarding these bonds. He did confirm that there will be a
due diligence phone call made to Standard & Poor to confirm the city’s
credit rating. He is hoping to sell the bonds the second week of April.
The city manager confirmed the projected $4,000,000 estimate is to be
broken down as follows: $2,000,000 towards the development of 174
utilities, $1,000,000 towards the Maple/Western St improvements, and
$1,000,000 towards the John St/school improvements.

MOTION by Coffey to adopt Ordinance 1027. Adoption of an
Ordinance Authorizing the Issuance of (i) General Obligation Bonds
(Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2019A; and (ii) General Obligation
Bonds, (Alternate Revenue Source), Series 2019B, of the City of
Farmer City, DeWitt County, Illinois, Providing the Details of Such
Bonds and for Applicable Alternate Revenue Sources and the Levy of
the Direct Annual Taxes Sufficient to Pay the Principal of and Interest
on Such Bonds, and Related Matters Seconded by McKinley

. Approved unanimously. Motion carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION ~ None presented

OTHER ITEMS

1. City manager reports

City Manager McLaughlin stated clean up day is May 4, 2019. The
work on Water/Washington streets is ramping up as equipment is
now being delivered. There may be a switch in road closure
schedules, but nothing is definite as of this date.

2. Non-agenda items and other business.

Scott Kelley inquired as to the safety of the dilapidated
Richardson St house. He would like to determine if it would be
feasible for the fire department to use for practice, as CM
McLaughlin offered.

MOTION by McKinley to adjourn meeting. Seconded by
Testory. Voted unanimously. Motion carried.

Angie Wanserski, City Clerk



CITY OF FARMER CITY Payment Approval Report - * * * Page: 1
Report dates: 3/1/2019-4/30/2019 Mar 27, 2019 05:31PM
Vendor Name Net Invoice Amount
100
AT&T 40.53 ADM - TELEPHONE
FRONTIER 40.11 ADM CALL FORWARD REMOTE
City of Farmer City 283.92 ADM
SIMPLIFIED COMPUTERS 411.00 ADM COMP SER
Mediacom 118.15 ADM-MISC CONTRACTUAL
WATTS COPY SYSTEMS INC 200.97 ADM COPIER
Kings Ace Hardware 42.95 ADM SUPPLIES
EVANS FROEHLICH BETHAND 437.50 LEGAL -LEGIS
Auto-Owners Insurance 229.18 POLICE SUP INS BALLARD/GULA
PUBLIC AGENCY TRAINING CO 350.00 CRIME INVESTIGATAION SEMINAR
City of Farmer City 55.36 POLICE
TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT 132.81 POLICE - LEADS
SUPREME RADIO COMM 77.61 KENWOOD MOBILE
WEX BANK 281.39 POLICE FUEL
FRONTIER 84.91 STREETINTERNET
City of Farmer City 198.63 STREET
NAPA 1549 STREET AUTO SUPPLIES
Rahn Equipment 2,245.00 ROAD SAW
Kings Ace Hardware 155.45 STREET SUPPLIES
Evergreen FS Inc 1,458.19 STR -DIESEL FUEL
WEX BANK 186.18 ST FUEL
City of Farmer City 269.25 PARK
LEHIGH HANSON 425.20 CA 6 ROCK..S.P/ DRIVE
MITCHELL'S TRUCKING 552.76 CA6 TRUCKING
Kings Ace Hardware 126.22 PARK SUPPLIES
City of Farmer City 90.30 POOL
Total 100: 8,519.06
270
MAURER-STUTZ 4,551.25 MAPLE ST ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS
McMaster-Carr 83.00 WATER ST PROJ SUPPLIES
Total 270: 4,634.25
510
City of Farmer City 2,585.24 WATER
NAPA 6.58 WATER AUTO SUPPLIES
Water Products Co. 44245 WAT- SUPPLIES
Kings Ace Hardware 63.52 WATER SUPPLIES
WEX BANK 31.40 WAT FUEL
Total 510: 3,129.19
520
PDC Laboratories Inc. 316.20 SEW-TESTING
PDC Laboratories Inc. 154.18 SEW-TESTING
City of Farmer City 8,722.53 SEWER
Kings Ace Hardware 45.98 SEWER SUPPLIES
Menards 109.99 DEHUMIDIFIER FAN
USA BLUEBOOK 20.35 FRIEGHT
USA BLUEBOOK 185.25 FLOAT SWITCHES
WEX BANK 60.21 SEWER FUEL
MIDWEST METER INC. 618.00 METERS
Cox Electric Motor Service 6,990.00 REPAIR EXCESS FLOW PUMP CEMT STATION




CITY OF FARMER CITY

Payment Approval Report - * * *
Report dates: 3/1/2019-4/30/2019

Page: 2
Mar 27, 2019 05:31PM

Vendor Name

Net Invoice Amount

Total 520:

530
ALTORFER INC.
Office Machine Repair
Safety-Kieen Corporation
AT&T
NICOR Gas
Aramark
Kings Ace Hardware
Menards
WEX BANK
Electrical Testing Labs
ANIXTER INC

Total 530;

Grand Totals;

17,222.69

5,446.00
10.00
467.37
27.87
366.74
38.53
9.28
38.68
60.64
110.13
287.40

6,862.64

40,367.83

MAINT wk eng #6 & 7

ELE - COPY MACHINE RENTAL
ELE parts washer service

ELE - TELEPHONE

ELE - UTILITIES WAREHOUSE

ELE - TOWELS AND SUPPLIES
ELE - SUPPLIES

COFFEE & SUPPLIES

ELEC GAS

Ele - gloves and sleeves

100 W HPS& 150 W HPS




CITY OF FARMER CITY, ILLINOIS
105 South Main Street
Farmer City, Illinois 61842-0049

Telephone: (309) 928-2842
Facsimile: (309) 928-2228

MEMO

Date: March 27, 2019

To: City Council From: Sue McLaughlin, ICMA-CM
City Manager
RE: Amusement tax

Attached you will find the proposed draft amusement tax ordinance for review. As our Equalized
Assessed Valuation declines, our property tax revenues decline. We need to find other sources of
revenue to balance our budget. These types of service charges also promote revenue stability by
diversifying our revenue sources in that they reach beneficiaries of these events who would
otherwise escape taxation.

The amusement tax is a user fee, in essence, because it applies a fee or tax to the cost of a ticket for
those who want to participate or be a spectator at an event. It is more equitable because those who
are benefitting from the event, especially those who do not live in the City, are paying this tax
rather than our residents. While we recognize that area residents do attend these events, we believe
more often than not that the largest percentage of attendees do not live in town.

The actual amount of revenue expected to be generated is difficult to calculate. I have estimated
$10,000 based on the following:

e 24 events at the raceway (we’ve missed some ticket sales in 2019, but there will be sales in
spring of 2020)

$12/general ticket (avg 100/event), $10/fence parking, $30-50/99 camping spots
$12/general ticket for 37 BMX races

$12/14 for 9 holes, $20/22 for 18 holes

5% on ticket price, camping spot rental, parking spot and round of golf

There may be some consideration of entering into rebate agreements with the not for profits, which
will help them fund their events, up to 1%.



ORDINANCE 2019-1028

AN ORDINANCE CREATING AN AMUSEMENT TAX

WHEREAS; the City of Farmer City is a municipality in accordance with the constitution of the
State of Illinois of 1970; and

WHEREAS; the City of Farmer City has the authority to enact ordinances in furtherance of
raising revenue for general purposes; and

WHEREAS; the City of Farmer City is facing a reduction in the Equalized Assessed Valuation
of property within city limits thereby reducing its property tax revenue;

WHEREAS; the City has determined that a tax on amusements within city limits is a less
impactful means of increasing revenue than increasing property taxes.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Farmer City, DeWitt
County, Illinois that:

First: That Chapter 34 Taxation, is amended by adding Section 34.35 as follows:
Sec. 34.35 - Definitions

(a) Amusement Devices: Any and all mechanical devices of entertainment and games of skill or
amusement operated for gain or for profit including, but not necessarily limited to, the
following: video games, other arcade games, billiards and pool tables, pinball games, virtual
reality games and computerized games.

(b) Amusements: Any and all participatory, spectator and exhibitive diversions and
entertainments, including but not limited to the following activities: any theatrical, dramatic,
musical or spectacular performance; automobile racing, motion picture show; flower, poultry
or animal show; carnival; amusement park rides; animal acts; circuses; rodeos; RV
camping/parking, athletic contests; sports or games, including boxing, wrestling, tennis,
racquetball, handball, golf, skating, dancing, swimming, racing or riding animals or vehicles,
baseball, basketball, softball, football, hockey, BMX cycling, track and field games, soccer,
rugby; billiards and pool games, video movies and video games; computer games, and
pinball games, arcade games and all other mechanical devices of entertainment and games of
skill or diversion. Instructional activity, even if the subject matter of the instruction might be
considered an amusement, shall not be considered an amusement for the purposes of this
chapter.

(c) Gross Receipts: All fees or charges received or collected in the form of fees or charges for
admission to any place of amusement and/or for use or rental of any facility, device or
equipment for the purpose of witnessing, participating in, or utilizing any amusement,
regardless of whether such fees or charges are characterized as admission fees, membership
fees, use charges, rental or service charges, including golf cart rentals. Gross receipts shall
be exclusive of any tax imposed by the United States Government, the State of Illinois, or



any other governmental unit. A fee or charge received or collected which entitles the patrons
in any amusement or place of amusement operated within the corporate limits of the City to
bona fide services in addition to or unrelated to the witnessing or participating in the
amusement shall not be subject to the tax provided for in this section, except however:

1. Where a fee or charge received or collected is comprised of identifiable
components, package or tiers, the tax provided for in this chapter shall be imposed
on payments of any such components, package or tiers which provide solely for
admission to any place of amusement and/or for the use or rental of any facility,
device or equipment for the purpose of witnessing, utilizing or participating in
any amusement.

2. Where payment received or collected of a single fee or charge for admission to
any place of amusement and/or for the use or rental of any facility, device or
equipment for the purpose of witnessing or participating in any amusement also
entitles the patron of the amusement or place of amusement to the incidental use
of parking, restaurant, bar, refreshment, locker room, changing room, washroom
and/or shower facilities or services, the tax provided for in this chapter shall be
imposed on the payment of such fee or charge, provided the predominant activity
of such facility is an amusement.

(d) Instructional activity: Any activity, the primary objective and characteristic of which is
instruction in the skills, rules and other aspects of the particular activity, and participation in
the activity is ancillary to the instruction.

(e) Person: Includes any individual, firm, partnership, association, joint stock company, joint
venture corporation, unless exempted from application of this chapter.

(f) Physical fitness activities: Activities that are traditionally pursued for purposes of health
benefits, physical rehabilitation and self-improvement, and not primarily for amusement,
including but not limited to, running (with or without a treadmill), bicycling (stationary or
otherwise), weightlifting and body building, aerobic, agility and other workout activities,
dieting and nutritional programming, personal training activities, yoga, martial arts and
similar activities.

(g) Place of amusement: Any premises or facility that offers amusements, including amusement
devices, for gain or profit by a person who is not otherwise exempt under the terms of this
chapter, and provided that the predominant activity of such premises or facility is an
amusement. A premises or facility that predominantly offers physical fitness activities shall
not be considered a placement of amusement.

(h) Video games: Video tape or video disc copy of a home entertainment game generally offered
for paid use other than for outright sale to customers.

(1) Video movie: means video tape or video disc copy of a motion picture film, television show
or similar exhibition, generally offered for paid use other than for outright sale to customers.

Sec. 34.36 — Tax imposed

(a) A tax is levied imposed on patrons of amusements or places of amusement within the
corporate limits of the City of Farmer City in an amount equal to three percent of the gross
receipts made in the form of fees or charges received and collected for admission to any
facility and/or of the use or rental of any facility, device or equipment for the purpose of



witnessing or participating in any amusement, irrespective of whether such fees or charges
are characterized as admission fees, membership fees, service or use charges or rent. Gross
receipts, as defined in this chapter, shall be exclusive of any tax imposed by United States
Government, the State of Illinois or any other governmental unit.

(b) The tax shall be imposed on the privilege of witnessing or participating in all places of
amusement as a business for profit, irrespective of whether such amusement or place of
amusement is available generally to the public or requires a membership as a precondition to
admission to participation in or observation of the amusement or place of amusement.

(c) The ultimate incidents of and liability for payment of such tax shall be borne by the person
who seeks participating in, witnessing of, admission to, any amusement or place of
amusement, such persons shall be referred to in this chapter as “patrons.”

Sec. 34-37 — Time o‘f‘ payment

(a) The tax levied in this chapter shall be paid in addition to any and all other taxes and charges.
It shall be the duty of the owner, manager or operator of every amusement or place of
amusement in the City to act as a trustee for and on account of the City, and to secure such
tax from the patron and pay over to the City Clerk or designee such tax under procedures
prescribed by the City Manager or as otherwise provided in this chapter.

(b) Every person required to collect the tax levied by this chapter shall secure such tax from the
patron at the time the admission, participation fee, rental or other charge is made for the
amusement or place of amusement. The amount due pursuant to the tax provided in this
chapter shall be stated separating on any and all invoices, receipts or other statements or
memorandums or other documents, if any which are generated at the time of the payment of
the fee or charge.

(c) The tax collected pursuant to this chapter by every owner, manager, or operator of all
amusements or places of amusements shall be due and payable on the fifteenth day of the
month following the preceding calendar month during which the gross receipts were
received. The tax collected shall be paid to the City Clerk or designee on forms provided by
the City.

(d) In the event the amusement tax liability for any month is less than twenty dollars ($20.00),
the tax shall be paid at the end of the ensuing quarter year unless the tax liability for a
succeeding month in the same quarter exceeds twenty dollars ($20.00) in which case
payment shall be made for both months. Quarter years are defined as three-month periods
ending March 31%, June 30%, September 30" and December 31%. The tax report forms shall
be delivered to the City Clerk at the time taxes are paid.

Sec. 34-38 — Books and records

(a) Duty to Maintain Records. Each person required to collect the tax provided for in this
chapter shall, either personally or through authorized agents, maintain complete books and
records covering the operation of the amusement or place of amusement, indicating in such
records all payments made for the privilege of witnessing, participating or utilizing the
amusement or place of amusement, as defined in this chapter. Such books and records shall
be maintained on the premises wherein any amusement or place of amusement is operated



and shall be subject to inspection by the City Manager or his or her authorized agents at all
reasonable times.

(b) Such books and records which are required to be maintained under the terms of this chapter
shall be kept for at least a period of three years and made available for inspection by the City
Manager or designee.

Sec. 34-39 — Exemptions

The tax levied and imposed shall not apply to or be imposed upon the privilege of witness or
participating in those amusements and places of amusement the proceeds of which inure
exclusively to the benefit of religion, charitable or educational institutions or organizations,
provided no part of the net earnings are retained or retainable by an owner or person having an
ownership interest, public or private preschools and elementary and secondary schools and
activities conducted or sponsored by the city.

Sec. 34-39A — Reports

On or before the fifteenth day of each month, each person liable for the collection of a tax under
this chapter shall file with the City Clerk or designee a written report in such form as the City
Manager or designee may from time to time provide, stating the gross receipts collected during
the preceding month in the form of fees or charges as defined in this chapter, and the tax
collected pursuant to this chapter.

Sec. 34-39B — Administration and Enforcement

(a) The City Manager or designee shall be the administration and enforcement officer of the tax
imposed on behalf of the city. It shall be the responsibility and duty of the City Manager or
designee to collect all amounts due the city from persons responsible for collection of the tax
under this chapter.

(b) The City Manager or designee may enter the premises of any person owning, managing or
operating any place of amusement or place where an amusement is located for the purposes
of inspection and examination of its books and records for the proper administration of this
chapter, and for the enforcement of the collection of the tax imposed.

(c) It is unlawful for any person to prevent, hinder or interfere with the City Manager or
designee in the discharge of the duties under this section. Further, the City Manager or
designee is authorized to enter into any intergovernmental agreement with other government
agencies, as approved by the City Council, for inspection reports regarding places of
amusement or places where amusements are located for the determination of compliance
under this chapter.

Sec. 34-39C — Suit for collection and other remedies

Whenever any person fails to pay or collect any taxes provided in this chapter or fails to comply
with any other provision of this chapter, the administration and enforcement officer of this
chapter is authorized to initiate legal action to enforce the payment and collection of the tax or



other compliance with this chapter in any court of competent jurisdiction and to seek the
imposition of a fine, as provided in this chapter, an injunction or any other remedy available by
ordinance or the law of the State of Illinois for the violation and enforcement of city ordinances,
including an action to compel an account for collection and payment of all taxes required to be
paid under this chapter.

Sec. 34-39D — Penalty and interest

Any person who shall fail or refuse to pay or collect any required tax, or who shall fail to
complete or allow the inspection of any books and records required in this chapter, or who shall
fail to file the written report of the gross receipts collected during the preceding month, or who
shall willfully and knowingly maintain false books or falsely report the gross receipts taxed
under this chapter or shall otherwise violate any term of this chapter shall be subject to a fine of
not less than fifty dollars ($50.00) per offense, no more than seven hundred fifty dollars
($750.00) per offense, each day of operation in violation of this chapter being considered a
separate offense, and if any violation is not corrected within ten (10) days after written notice
from the City Manager or designee to the owner, manager or operator of the amusement or place
of amusement of that violation, the person responsible for the operation of the amusement or
place of amusement in respect to which the violation occurs may be prohibited from operating
the amusement or place of amusement for a period of thirty (30) days.

Sec. 34-39E — Interest

Interest shall accumulate and become due upon the tax collected or to be collected and penalty in
this chapter at the rate of one percent per month commencing as of the first day of the month
following the month in which the tax was due and shall accrue until such time as the tax penalty
and interest are paid.

Sec. 34-39F — Disposition of proceeds of tax

All proceeds resulting from the imposition, payment and collection of the tax under this chapter,
including interest and penalties, shall be paid into the treasury of the city and shall be credited to
and deposited in the general fund of the city.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMER CITY,
DEWITT COUNTY, ILLINOIS THIS DAY OF

AYES: NAYES: ABSTAIN: ABSENT:



Scott Kelly, Interim Mayor Angie Wanserski, City Clerk



Ordinance No. 2019-1029

An Ordinance Modifying Chapter 79:
Seizure and Impounding Vehicles to Remove the Second Sentence of Section 79.13

Whereas, the City of Farmer City is an Illinois municipal corporation, organized and
operating pursuant to the laws and constitution of the State of Illinois; and

Whereas, the City of Farmer City has the legal authority to seize and impound motor
vehicles; and

Whereas, the City of Farmer City adopted Ordinance Number 860, an Ordinance Adopting
Chapter 79, Seizure and Impounding Vehicles to the Code of Ordinances of the City of Farmer
City, Illinois, on September 8, 2009; and

Whereas, the City of Farmer City Code of Ordinances, Chapter VII, Section 79.13,
currently provides that, “[a]ll funds related to penalties and forfeiture described in this chapter
shall be managed by the City Clerk. All such funds shall be deposited in the DUI Account of the
Famer City Police Department.” and

Whereas, the City of Farmer City believes that it would be fiscally prudent and in the best
interest of the public to no longer deposit those funds in the DUI Account of the Farmer City Police
Department, but rather to make said funds available for general corporate purposes.

Now therefore be it ordained by the Mayor and City Counsel of the City of Farmer City
as follows, to-wit:

Section 1. Section 79.13, entitled “Funds Management” of Chapter VII, entitled
“SEIZURE AND IMPOUNDING OF VEHICLES” of the Farmer City Code of Ordinances, be
and the same is hereby further supplemented and amended to read as set forth below:

79.13 FUNDS MANAGEMENT

All funds related to the penalties and forfeiture described in this
Chapter shall be managed by the City Clerk. All such funds shall
be deposited in the General Funds Account of the City of Farmer
City.

Section 2. Effective Date. The provisions of this Ordinance shall become effective
immediately following its passage, approval and publication as required by law.

Section 3. Conflict. All other ordinances or parts of ordinances which are in conflict with
the provisions of this Ordinance are, to the extent of such conflict, hereby superseded.




Section 4. Publication. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause this
Ordinance to be published in pamphlet form immediately after passage.

Section 5. Validity. If any section, subdivision or sentence of this ordinance is for any
reason held invalid or to be unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the validity of the
remaining portion of this ordinance.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMER CITY,
COUNTY OF DEWITT, ILLINOIS THIS 1ST DAY OF APRIL, 2019.

AYES:  NAYES: _ ABSTAIN: _ ABSENT:

ATTESTED:

Scott Kelley, Acting Mayor Angie Wanserski, City Clerk



588 S¢1 0s S¢ 00¢ YA 0s 00¢ SJBJUMET S, U3jinIN
0EV'T SLE 0SI 0€ 0S¢ GET ov 0S€ SuidesspueT Ipunyg
mouwi J1ad jueld uollualep MOY IS yled yied OpIS|IH 8 Aawa) JINVYN
TVLIOL  i81emalsem adpiy uospieydly yinog uewpasm uonels yi A
aield Aislawa)

S3|NSd4 PIq UOSEIS MOIAl 6T0Z



RESOLUTION 2019-28

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A CONTRACT FOR MOWING
BETWEEN THE CITY OF FARMER CITY ILLINOIS
AND FUNDI LANDSCAPING

WHEREAS, the City of Farmer City, located in DeWitt County, Illinois, has determined that it is advisable,
necessary and in the public interest to keep the grass mowed in city parks and other property owned or
maintained by the City; and

WHEREAS, the City of Farmer City advertised for bids to be received by 2 p.m. on March 28, 2019; and
WHEREAS, the City of Farmer City received bids from 2 landscaping companies.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Farmer City, DeWitt County,
Hlinois that:

FIRST: The City of Farmer City has heretofore determined that it is advisable, necessary
and in the public interest to award the contract for the 2019 mow season to Fundi
Landscaping

SECOND: The City Manager of the City of Farmer City is hereby instructed and authorized

to sign the document attached as Exhibit A.

PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF FARMER CITY, DEWITT
COUNTY, ILLINOIS THIS 1st DAY OF APRIL 2019

AYES: NAYS: ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

Scott Kelley, Acting Mayor Angie Wanserski, City Clerk



ORDINANCE 2019-1030

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE APPROVED ANNUAL BUDGET FOR THE
CITY OF FARMER CITY FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING MAY 1, 2018
AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2019

WHEREAS, the City of Farmer City is an Illinois municipal corporation,
organized and operating pursuant to the laws and constitution of the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, the City has provided for the preparation and adoption of an Annual
Budget;

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget for the City of Farmer City for the fiscal year
beginning May 1, 2018 and ending April 30, 2019, as prepared by the Budget Officer for
the City and submitted to the Mayor and City Council, was approved by the City Council
on April 16, 2018, as provided by statute;

WHEREAS, unexpected expenditures and changes sometimes become necessary
during the course of the fiscal year after adoption of the budget.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Farmer
City, DeWitt County, Illinois, that

Section One: The annual Budget for the City of Farmer City for the fiscal year
beginning May 1, 2018 and ending April 30, 2019, is hereby amended as follows, per the
attached Exhibit A.

Section Two: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its
passage and approval as required by law.

Approved and passed this 1st day of April, 2019.

AYES: NAYS: ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

Scott A. Kelley, Mayor Angie Wanserski, City Clerk



GG9 0
YIOM JUBYNSUOD GGO 0 SOAS 0id J8Yl0  6¥5-00€
L 1OIN1SIA SSANISNg
062t ©
YoM jueynsuod 0G.°LL 0 SOAS Old 18YI0  6%5-082

¢ 1D1¥1S1a ssaNisngd

0000 00001

}SOO pajewnsalopun 000'0S  000'04 Bupesuibug j0od  Ze8-0LL
S103ro¥d IVLIdvo
§2¢0L -
sbeuresp ‘joued uoness Y 6ze'oL - Snosue|leoSIN  626-0.C
aNn4 z diL

ajepdn 1obpng

61/810C Ad 404
FONVNIGHO LNJWANIWY L39ANg ALID ¥FNH VL



Aoljod Buusiaw 19N

seolj0uU pesn

OsIN
osiw ‘sdwing

pa)abpnq sajuow oN

056°C

0G¢
0002
004

SNO3UE||99SIN
soueusjuiew wWeisAg
jeba

SzZ0°'l
00t
1 [4%
00§

001

0ol
000'.L

000t

alepdn

626-0€G
¥19-0€9
£€6-0€5
aNn4 O1¥.LOaN3

snosuejleosiN  626-02S

soonou [ebe7  £6G-02G

saoines [eba  ££6-02S
aNN4d ¥3aIM3S

Snosug||eosiN  6¢6-01G

lep/edsy jueld juswiesl]l  9z8-01G
aNNd ¥31VYM

selddns Bunelsdp  269-12S
aNN4 TVYINID

Jobpng

61L/8L0C Ad &0

JONVYNIQYO INJWANFNY L3D9ANT ALID YINHVH



